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July 17, 2012 
 
 
 
 
The Honorable Board of Supervisors 
County of Los Angeles 
383 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 
500 West Temple Street 
Los Angeles, CA  90012 
 
Dear Supervisors: 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO EXTEND CONTRACT NO. 74534 FOR GENERAL AND 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY THIRD-PARTY ADMINISTRATOR SERVICES 

WITH CARL WARREN AND COMPANY 
(ALL DISTRICTS – 3 VOTES) 

 
SUBJECT 
 
This recommendation by the Chief Executive Office (CEO) seeks the Board’s 
authorization to amend the present contract with Carl Warren and Company  
(Carl Warren) effective as of August 1, 2012, to extend its term for an additional year, 
through August 14, 2013, in consideration of cost reductions and savings totaling 
four percent (4%) and mutually agreeable minor revisions to the contract. 
 
IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD: 
 
1. Approve and instruct the Chairman to sign this amendment to extend contract 

number 74534 with Carl Warren for an additional one year, with reductions in 
compensation beginning August 1, 2012, and continuing through August 14, 
2013.  If the recommendation is approved by the Board, the total contract 
compensation for the entire period, August 1, 2012 through August 14, 2013, 
would be $1,793,584, and a savings realized of $74,734, compared to the current 
rate of compensation of $1,868,318. 

 
2. Direct the CEO to develop, distribute, and complete a new solicitation for general 

and auto liability claims management services prior to the contract's expiration 
date of August 14, 2013. 
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PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

The CEO has been working with County Counsel for several months to define the
Scope of Work in the claims administrator's contract. This process has been complex
and has required more time to complete than originally anticipated. Consequently, the
Request for Proposals (RFP) for replacement of the Carl Warren contract has been
delayed and cannot be completed prior to the expiration of the current agreement.
Therefore, it is necessary to extend the current agreement. Carl Warren has agreed to
extend the existing agreement under its current terms at a reduction of the contract
amount by four percent (4%) in exchange for certain contractual changes and a full-year
extension.

Furthermore, the contract with Risk Technologies, Inc. (RTI) to provide the County of
Los Angeles' (County) a claims management system (Risk Management Information
System (RMIS)), expires in December 2012. The replacement of this system is not
anticipated to be fully functional until late 2013. County Counsel is the lead department
on replacing the current claims management system. It is more reasonable to continue
the contract with the existing Third Party Administrator (TPA) while the claims

management system is replaced, rather than requiring a potential new vendor to learn
the existing system then migrate to a new one in less than one year.

The purpose of the recommended action is to request the Board's authorization to
extend the current contract for one additional year, through August 14, 2013, based on
(1) a reduction of four percent (4%) in the compensation per annum to the contractor,
and (2) mutually agreeable revisions to the contract to accommodate this reduction.
By the end of this extended contract period, a formal solicitation for the services will be
completed.

Under the current contract, Carl Warren is receiving $1,799,303 per year through

August 15, 2012. Upon the Board's approval of the recommended contract extension,
the County will realize cost savings of four percent (4%), effective August 1, 2012 and
through August 14, 2013.

Both the CEO and County Counsel have reviewed the contractor's past performance
and remain satisfied with it. Carl Warren scored a 94 percent (94%) on the most recent
independent audit. CEO and County Counsel have also reviewed the current contract
requirements and have concluded that it has provisions which can be revised to achieve
greater efficiencies. One of the revisions addresses contractor staffing levels. CEO
and County Counsel determined that the previously County-mandated contractor
staffing levels were not an efficient way of structuring such a service-based contract.
The revised contract eliminates mandated staffing.
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Based on the savings achieved through these negotiations, the continuing high quality
of services provided by the contractor, the time constraints of the TPA RFP, and the
anticipated replacement of the claims management system, the recommended actions
are believed to be in the best interests of the County.

Implementation of Strategic Plan Goals

The recommended actions requested herein are consistent with the County's Strategic
Plan Goal 1, Operational Effectiveness; and Goal 2, Fiscal Responsibility; and allows for
continuous high-level service to the County.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

The contractor, Carl Warren, agreed to a four percent (4%) annual fee reduction in
exchange for extending the contract for an additional one year. The County cost for the
period of August 1,2012 through August 14, 2013 will be $1,793,584, a savings of over
$74,734 from the current annual fee.

In addition, Carl Warren agreed to reduce its rates for each new case file that exceeds
the annual new case file maximum limits of 1,600 non-employment liability,
100 employee liability case files by sixteen percent (16%), and over ten percent (10%)
respectively.

The total paid to Carl Warren for the Fiscal Year 2010-11 contract year was $1,799,303.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

On July 1, 2003, after a formal solicitation process, the Board approved contract

number 74534 with Carl Warren for Automobile and General Liability Claims
Administration and Legal Defense Management Services, effective August 15, 2003
through August 14, 2010.

In 2009, under the Countywide Contract Extension and Reduction Initiative, Carl Warren
agreed to extend the contract for two years and reduce its fees by seven percent (7%)
for the period of August 15, 2010 through August 14, 2012.

CONTRACTING PROCESS

After a formal solicitation, the Board approved the current contract in July 2003,
effective August 15, 2003. The contract has been amended on several occasions and
the latest amendment was executed in July 2011, which allows for the current extension
through August 14, 2012, upon which time the contract terminates. Should the
recommended extension be authorized, the County will develop, distribute, and
complete a new solicitation prior to August 2013.
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IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES

The extension of the contract will ensure immediate cost reductions and continued
high-level service to the County in the administration of its program related to general
and auto and legal defense. Extension of the contract will also allow full testing of the
new claims management system with the current contractor (Carl Warren).

CONCLUSION

Upon approval by the Board, please return two signed originals of the contract, and one
adopted copy of the letter to CEO Risk Management Branch, attention Laurie Milhiser,
County Risk Manager.

Respectfully submitted,

WILLIA T FUJIOKA
Chief Executive Officer

WTF:ES
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Attachments

c: Executive Officer, Board of Supervisors

County Counsel
Auditor-Controller
Chief Information Officer

i:RMB Sees/Board letters and memos/BL - Carl Warren contract extension (Amendment 5) 7-17-12 (Final).docx
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